
From: Britta Muiznieks
To: Mike Murray
Cc: Thayer Broili
Subject: Re: Tuesday morning info request
Date: 07/05/2010 04:01 PM

Mike-
As of Monday afternoon, here are the totals by Island (not district):

Bodie Island-
 0 fledged, 0 still surviving

Hatteras Island-
18 fledged, 5 still surviving

Ocracoke Island-
0 fledged, 2 still surviving, 1 two-egg nest still being incubated.

Green Island-
0 fledged, 3 still surviving as of 7/1 (possibly 2 more chicks that were not observed
on last visit)

Total=18 fledged, 10 still surviving-confirmed (plus potentially 2 more
currently unconfirmed), 1 2-egg nest

I will be going to Green Island on Tuesday morning so I may have better
information for Green Island when I see you at 1:00 on Tuesday.

Britta Muiznieks
Wildlife Biologist
Cape Hatteras National Seashore

252-995-3740-Office
252-475-8348-Cell
252-995-6998-FAX

▼ Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS

Mike
Murray/CAHA/NPS 

07/02/2010 11:25 AM

To Britta Muiznieks/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc Thayer Broili/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Subject Tuesday morning info request

Britta, 

On Tuesday morning (July 6) would you please notify me of the up-to-
date total # of AMOY chicks that have fledged (as of that morning). I
am working on powerpoint presentation to brief the RD on the FEIS on
Wed morning and want to include the most accurate latest total for
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AMOY chicks fledged in 2010.

Thanks,

Mike Murray
Superintendent
Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w)  252-473-2111, ext. 148
(c)  252-216-5520
fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to
which it is addressed.  This communication may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally
exempt from disclosure. 
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